May 1, 2015

Mr. Peter W. Smith, Director

Nuclear Development — Licensing & Engineering
DTE Electric Company’

One Energy Plaza

Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

SUBJECT: ISSUANCE OF COMBINED LICENSE FOR ENRICO FERMI UNIT 3
Dear Mr. Smith:

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued Combined License (COL)
1

NPF-95 to DTE Electric Company pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(10 CFR) Section 52.97, “Issuance of combined licenses.” This license was issued after
receiving the report of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards dated

September 22, 2014, and as authorized by the Commission’s hearing decision dated April
30, 2015 (ADAMS Accession Number ML15120A040).

Enclosed is a copy of NPF-95 (Enclosure 1) including the Technical Specifications
(Appendix A), the Environmental Protection Plan (Appendix B), and the Inspections, Tests,
Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria (Appendix C) for Enrico Fermi 3. Please note that
Attachment 1 to Appendix C for NPF-95 contains security-related information and as such is
withheld from public disclosure. A related notice will be forwarded to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

Two copies of Amendment No. 28 to Indemnity Agreement No. B-20 which cover the
activities authorized under License NPF-95 are included as Enclosure 2. Please
countersign both copies and return one signed copy to this office.

Document transmitted herewith contains
sensitive unclassified information. When
separated from the enclosure, this document
is “DECONTROLLED.”

! On December 21, 2012, the Detroit Edison company sent the NRC a letter indicating that, effective January 1, 2013, the

name of the company would be changed to “DTE Electric Company.” The legal entity will remain the same (see
ML12361A437).
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If you have questions regarding NPF-95, please contact Mr. Adrian Mufiz at 301-415-4093,
or Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

IRA — M. Delligatti for/

Frank Akstulewicz, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 52-033

Enclosures:
1. Combined License No. NPF-95 (ML15084A160)
2. Amendment to No. 28 to Indemnity Agreement No. B-20 (ML15100A062)

cc w/o encls: See next page
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DTE Electric Company - Mailing List
cc:

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors' Office

6450 North Dixie Highway

Newport, Ml 48166

Supervisor-Electric Operators
Michigan Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Wayne County Department of Homeland
Security & Emergency Management
10250 Middlebelt Road

Detroit, Ml 48242

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Resource Management Division

Radiological Protection Section

Constitution Hall, Atrium North

525 West Allegan Street

P.O. Box 30241

Lansing, Ml 48909-7741

Michael J. Keegan
Don't Waste Michigan
P.O. Box 463
Monroe, Ml 48161

Mr. Paul Fessler
Senior Vice President

and Chief Nuclear Officer
DTE Electric Company
Fermi 2 - 210 NOC
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, Ml 48166

Mr. Peter W. Smith
Director

Nuclear Development
Licensing and Engineering
DTE Electric Company
One Energy Plaza

Detroit, Ml 48226-1221

(Revised 07/17/2014)
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DTE Electric Company - Mailing List

Email

barry.bryant@dom.com (Barry Bryant)
brandonm@dteenergy.com (Michael Brandon)
documentfiling@dteenergy.com (Fermi 3 Records Management)
George_Stramback@Charter.net (George Stramback)
kcumbow@greatlakes.net (Kay Cumbow)
KindschyL@michigan.gov (Lisa Kindschy)
matersb@dteenergy.com (Bruce Maters)
mayr@dteenergy.com (Ronnie May)
mkeeganj@comcast.net (Michael Keegan)
NE22472@ge.com (James Robinson)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
regina.borsh@dom.com (Regina Borsh)
smithpw@dteenergy.com (Peter W. Smith)
Tom.Bilik@nrc.gov (Thomas Bilik)
walter.schumitsch@ge.com (Walter Schumitsch)
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